
From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:03 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Cc: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Biehl, Laura (GOV); Heaton, Anna (GOV); Kennedy, Jordan (GOV); Paciorek, Josh (GOV); Brown, Jessica (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV); Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV)
Subject: Re: STAT:Brita SAFF-100 faucet filter and other Brita faucet water filters

Thanks Sara. I was referencing the specs that Susan gave over the phone on 9/28 during the meeting at DEQ. Water under the bridge given NSF's confirmation.

Best,
Harvey Hollins III, Director
Governor's Office of Urban Initiatives

313.456.4994 (office)

PPI

 (Cell)

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:06 PM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

Not sure what you're referring to Harvey, but ... all the filters the state is distributing are NSF certified, which is what is needed to address lead.

Here's the media release from DHHS as well as statement from NSF confirming as well.

From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 12:26 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Cc: Agen, Jarrod (GOV) <AgenJ@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Biehl, Laura (GOV) <BiehlL@michigan.gov>; Heaton, Anna (GOV) <HeatonA@michigan.gov>; Kennedy, Jordan (GOV) <KennedyJ4@michigan.gov>; Paciorek, Josh (GOV) <Pacioreskj@michigan.gov>; Brown, Jessica (GOV) <BrownJ53@michigan.gov>; Muchmore, Dennis (GOV) <muchmored@michigan.gov>; Clement, Elizabeth (GOV) <clemente@michigan.gov>; Baird, Richard (GOV) <bairdr@michigan.gov>; Wisniewski, Wendy (GOV) <wisniewskiwm@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: STAT:Brita SAFF-100 faucet filter and other Brita faucet water filters

Are we using the filter recommended by Susan at EPA?

Best,
Harvey

On Oct 7, 2015, at 10:41 AM, Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov> wrote:

FYI team –

There were some rumors going around today (with an apparent FB recording of a Brita rep) and being reported by media that the filters may not be properly certified to handle lead. DHHS' toxicology lab has again confirmed that the filters being provided ARE NSF certified for lead reduction.

They are working on a statement to share for our review and then to share immediately afterward before this gets any further out of control.

Dave -- please note in particular since you're with the Governor. Hopefully will be well cleared up by that time, but just in case.

From: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 9:16 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: STAT:Brita SAFF-100 faucet filter and other Brita faucet water filters

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Date: October 7, 2015 at 9:07:54 AM EDT
To: "Quiggle, Lisa (DHHS)" <QuiggleL@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS)" <lasherG@michigan.gov>, "Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)" <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>, "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: STAT:Brita SAFF-100 faucet filter and other Brita faucet water filters

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 9:02 AM, Quiggle, Lisa (DHHS) <QuiggleL@michigan.gov> wrote:

It is certified

NSF/ANSI 53
Drinking Water Treatment
Units - Health Effects
